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BA-2073

Elias Livezey Horse Farm Complex

near Pikesville, Md. late 19th C,
public (restricted)

The complex consists of a barn, a cottage, and a
summer kitchen, which are exceptional examples of the
Queen Anne style popular in the United States from ca,
1876-1900, and a corn crib, which is a characteristic
example of the so=-called New England or traditional
American type, Particularly noteworthy are the enor-
mous tie beam/Queen post framing systems of the barn,
the row of fluted cast irom columns supporting its
floor, the proliferation of Eastlake lattice work and
brackets on the exterior of the cottage and art glass
windows of its stairhall, and the oversized chimney
of the summer kitchen, During the 1880s and perhaps
later, the complex comprised the maintenance plant of

the Thomas Wilson Sanitarium for Children,
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DESCRIPTION A~ 2073
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Elias Livezey Horse Farm Complex is located on a nearly level
site in the Gwynns Falls valley abutting the eastern slope of Mt, Wil-
son (ca, 140' of local relief) ca, 500" NW of Mt, Wilson Lane (Md. Rte,
400), and ca, 400" SW of the Western Maryland Railway, near Pikesville,

Baltimore County, Maryland, The complex consists of a large barn,
cottage, summer kitchen, and corm crib, Each are described in detail
below:

The barm (A) is a heavy timber-frame block with a slightly pro-
jecting central bay, a masonry base, and a cross—gabled roof with
lantern, The base is distinguished by red brick quoins and edging
around all openings, with Interspersed panels of coursed stcnework,
The foundation is pierced by several doors and double-hung sash win-
dows along the east facade, Supporting the floor above is a single
row of fluted cast iron columns along the NW-SE axis, The block is
distinguished By two major and two transverse tie beam/Queen post
framing systems. Exterior wall surfaces, covered in a combination of
white vertical board and batten sheathing and imbricated shingles
divided by grey string courses, are liberally pierced by tall rec-
tangular openings. Some are fully glazed with small rectangular panes,.
as those flanking the central bay door in the SW facadey others, as
those along the NE facade, have glazed upper portions and louvered
lower portioms; while still others, as those along the NW facade and
the scaled~-down groups of the gabled ends, are entirely louvered, The
roof is of grey slate with occasional decorative courses of red and
white diamond shapes, Gable ends are notable for their jerkin-head
form, as are the four louvered dormers flanking them, The small lan-~
tern, surmounting the crossing, has louvered sides similar to those of
the openings below, A steep pyramidal roof is ormnamented with brackets
and capped with a filigreed lightning rod. The two silos along the
NW facade and the shed adjoining the SE facade appear to be later
additions,

, The cottage (B) is a 2% story T-~shaped block set on a stone

foundation with a cross-gabled roof and a central brick chimney near
the crossing, Ancillary parts include: a 2-story projection on the
SW facade with its own gabled roof which slopes to the first story
level, formine a door stoop; a lk-sto?ny projection to the east which
on its WE facade contains the principal doorwayjand a cormner porch
to the NE and SE, which no longer exists, TFor the most part double-
hung sash windows are regularly disposed, their upper portions char-
acterized by a distinctive geometric design of individual panes,
Major exceptions are: beneath the SW facade gable where there is a
gemi--circular = window, and on the SE facade, where most notably, there
is a triple grouping of elongated casements on the first story, and
square windows containing art glass, on the second, Wall surfaces,
embellished by several string courses, are sheathed in white horizontax
boards, presently covered with asbestos siding, on the first story:

and white imbricated shingles above that, - The roof is of :

See continuation sheet,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Elias Livezey Horse Farm complex consists of a barn, a
cottage, and a summer kitchen,; which are fine examples of the
Queen Anne style popular in the United States from ca., 1876=1900,
and a corn crib, which is a characteristic example. of the so-
called New England or traditional American type, The buildings
appear to be remnants of a horse farm complex which dates from
the mid-1870s, and which during the 1880s and perhaps later, com-

"prised the maintenance plant of the Thomas Wilson Sanitarium for
Children,

The buildings stand on land deeded 29 July 1876 from Christof
Koller to Elias Livezey (Liber 97, Folio 269), the bulk of the
estate labelled "Antietam" in the 1878 Hopkins atlas. Livezey
(1819-1921) was a prominent real estate broker and co-founder of
the Loudon Park Cemetery (1853), Born in Foxchase, Pennsylvania,
he came to Baltimore during the mid-1840s when his Philadelphia
business failed during the financial crisis of the Mexican War,
Having made prudent land investments during the Civil War, he re~
alized substantial profits during the post-war expansion, His
land holdings were scattered across the suburban west side of
Baltimore.

Since Livezey's home was in Catonsville it is unlikely that
he ever lived at "Antietam'", Moreover, it is unknown whether he
built any of the present buildings, In any event, the estate was
deeded 22 March 1881 to the Thomas Wilson Sanitarium for Children
(Liber 121, Folio 407), Livezey appears to have retained some in-
volvement as his grandson remembers childhood v151ts to the barn
during the summer of 1907 or 1908,

The Sanitarium was opened in 1884 as a retreat for children
inflicted with "summer complaint'", Prior to 1892 when ward and
administration buildings were completed at the summit of Mount
Wilson, all buildings were located down-slope near Gwynns Falls,
and the sanitarium program emphasized Day Excursions., Mothers
and children would be transported from the city via the Western

/™ Maryland Railroad, A branch line, crossing the stream on an iron

o bridge, permitted cars to discharge passengers to within several
"hundred feet of the facilities, Fragments of the tracks and
bridge, both rebuilt during the 1920s, remain, To the north were

See continuation sheet,
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modern grey and red composite shingles, although originally

was probably of slate, NW and SE gable ends, as well as the
door stoop, are distinguished by Eastlake lattice work found
on each verge board, brackets or columns,.

The main floor of the interior consists of three similar-

ly sized rooms, each nearly square in plan, Facing the site
of the porch is the parlor, flanked on the SE by a small rec-
tangular stairhall, Behind it is the dining room, and flank=-

ing it on the NW, the kitchen. Adjoining the parlor/dining
room wall is a double fireplace with the dining room hearth
fitted into the corner, The NW end of the parlor contains a
window seat, For the most part, detailing is wundistinguished,
However, a major exceptions occurs in the stairhall where
small art glass windows and a partially cylindrical closet,
overhanging from the second floor just to the right of the
stairs, are notable,

The summer kitchen (C), connected to the cottage by a
gabled walkway, (a modern addition), is a lks-story rectangu-
lar block set on a stone foundation with a jerkin~head gable
roof and an oversized brick chimney adjoining the NW facade,
The motif of bracketed dormer with exposed rafters framing a
6/6 double-hung sash window above larger 8/8 paired ones char-
acterizes the right half of the SW facade and left half of the
NE facade. A modified version of this motif marks the right
half of the NE facade, here without the brackets and with a
pair of small separate 9/9 double~-hung sash windows, Access
into the building is through one set of double doors, centrally
located on the SW facade, and through a single docr sheltered
by a gabled hood on the SE facade, Wall surfaces are sheathed
in white German siding; gable ends in white imbricated shingles,.
The roof is of modern grey and red composite shingles, al-
though originally was probably of slate,
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The corn crib (D) is a l-story, nearly rectangular
block set on stone piers ca, 1' above ground and capped
with a gabled roof, NE and SW walls each have a slight
outward slant, On the SE facade are a central door and
within the gable  end, a triangular vent, NE and SE
facades are sheathed in horizontal boards, spaced to al-
low for interdmr ventilation, while the gable ends are
covered with German siding., The roof is now covered with
red tar paper,

In additions; there are two sheds, one ca, 50' east
of the barn, the other ca, 60' NE, which appear to date
from the twentieth century., Both are architecturally and
historically insignificant,.

Boundary Justification

The former bounderies of the Elias Livezey farm are
nearly the same as those for the Thomas Wilson State Hos=-
pital, Since most of this property has assumed a much
different character and since the major significance of
the buildings lay in their architecture rather than their
relationship to the property, boundaries for the nomina~-
tion are set arbitrarily at ca. 50-100' each side of the
significant buildings,
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8.

buildings '"connected with the care of the property" (Tompkins,
507), presumably dincluding those still standing, To the south
were a main building, an Excursion House, six cottages, ten
acres of landscaped lawn, and a large spring. Except for the
spring nothing remains of this complex,

9.

Baltimore American, 5 November 19213 6 November 1921,

Baltimore County Land Records,.

Baltimore County Court House, Records Management Office,
Tax Assessment records, second district, 1876 and
1896s

Baltimore County, Transfer Book, 1848-1892 {Baltimore
County Court House, Records Management Officé].

Baltimore: Its History and Its People, II, New York,
Historical Publishing, 1912, 416-418,

Baltimore Sun, 2 June 1917; 5 November 1921,

Breckenridge, Minnie Chance, daughter of Thomas Chance,
employee of the Thomas Wilson Sanitarium for
Children (1881-1921), interview with Margaret V,
Williams, 1967 E?], transcription [yargaret v,
Williams collectio@].

Bromley, Atlas of Baltimore County, 1898,

Evening Sun of Baltimore, 27 October 19153 30 August 1963,

Half-Century's Progress of the City of Baltimore,
New York: International Publishing, 1886, 195,
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9, continued

Hopkins, Atlas of Howard County, 1878,

Livesey, Leo, T,, grandson of Elias Livezey, inter=
view with author, Baltimore, 3 March 1980,

Report of the Trustees of the Thomas Wilson Sanitarium
for Children of Baltimore City, Baltimore, King
Brothers, 1911,

Scharff, J, Thomas, Hist, of Baltimore City and County,
2 Volumes, Baltimore, Regional Publishing Company,
1971, 826 (lst ed,, 1881),

State Highway Administration, plat # 28807 EOffice of
Real Estaté}.

———————————————————————————— , R/W file # 47019 [Office
of Real Estaté].

Tompkins, J.A. "Thomas Wilson Sanitarium for Children",
Lend a Hand, II:9 (Sept, 1887), 505-510,

Williams, Margaret V, "The Forgotten Philanthropist”,
Maryland State Medical Journal, June 1967, 55-59,

10, Verbal Boundary Descfiption

Beginning at the point on the boundary between the for~
mer Mt, Wilson State Hospital property and the former Louis
E, Shector property which intersects a line parallel to and
12,5'" SW of the SW facade of the cormn crib, proceed NE 150'
along said boundary, thence turning 90°SE, proceed 375', thence
turning 90°SW, proceed 150', thence turning 90°SW, proceed
375" to the point of origin,. (see SHA plat),.
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Chain of Title

Mt., Wilson (now Thomas Wilson) State Hospital to
State Roads Commission
16 February 1962 3961/020

Thomas Wilson Sanitarium for Children to Maryland
Tuberculosis Sanitarium
12 August 1924

Elias Livezey and wife to Thomas Wilson Sanitarium
22 March 1881 WMI 121/407

Christof Koller and wife to Elias Livezey
29 July 1876 97/269

Samuel H, Lyon and others to Christof Koller
12 February 1868 58/15




BA-2073
s LIVEZEY HORSE FARM - DRAWINGS ARE FOUND IN HORIZONTAL
FILE, DRAWER 5, MHT LIBRARY.

Drawings include: site plan, lst floor plan
of cottage.

Drawings done on mylar film.

MAP




™~

DISTRICT 2 - continued -

2073  ELIAS LIVEZEY HORSE FARM COMP

2073A
2073B
2073C
2073D

2103

2104

2105

EX - ¢c1870 - Mount Wilson Lane,
Pikesville. This complex (west of Gwynns Falls) belcnged

to Elias Livezey before the farm was converted to the Thomas
Wilson Sanitarium for Children in 1881. In 1924, the property
came into public ownership under Maryland Tuberculosis San-
itorium. These buildings are Victorian in style, built of

frame and clapboard with decorative use of fish-scale shingles.
The stable has Jerkinhead roofing and a tall louvered cupola.
The farm group was once believed to lie in the path of the
proposed Northwest Expressway but that route when completed
c1983 was somewhat to the east. The buildings, and also the
brick power plant, fall within the 100-year flood plain (See
Plate 52 of Gwynns Falls study). These structures were slated
for demolition under the development plan filed in 1984 =~ after
the hospital had been closed by the State. (Surveyed in 1980 by
John Hnedak of the Maryland Historical Trust).

BARN

COTTAGE

SUMMER KITCHEN
CORN CRIB

POWHATAN FACTORY OUTBUILDING - 18___ - 2130 Woodlawn Drive,

Woodlawn. This stone, one-story structure is located north

of Woodlawn Drive-Gwynn Oak Avenue, on the east bank of Gwynns

Falls inside Woodlawn Cemetery. The Powhatan Factory of 181

was destroyed by fire in 189__ and the remaining Pocohontas Factory
and all the outbuildings except this one were removed to lay out

the cemetery. The orizinal company town cemetery is now part

of the commercial cemetery. The building is of granite, set in

a grove of conifers, and used for equipment storage. The

breached factory dam is several hundred yards upstream of the

bridse on the cemetery driveway. N b IRy poarse® DRE
A o, r o )

POWHATAN FACTORY CHAPEL - 1873 - 2 Gwynn Oak Avenue, Woodlawn.
The present Methodist church$ the original Methodist church
built on the east side of Gwynns Falls by the Powhatan Factery
Company in 1873, following the loss of an earlier church to a
tornado. The structure was acquired by the present congregation
after the demise of the manufacturin g complex. It was movedglr
intact over the falls on a bridge of empty whiskey barrels ;n.lﬁo*
1mea£%§§gr frame church closer to the street dates from 1932. A
WOODLWAN SCHOOL HOUSE - 1905 - 2120 Gwynn Oak Avenue, Woodlawn.
This surplus school, now used as a community center, was built
after the suburb of Woodlawn replaced the company town of
Powhatan. It is a hip-roofed, one-story, granite structure with

a shallow entrance pavilion. It adjoins a brick elementary

school that superseded it.
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